

Alectra's approach for the FHP

From: Brian Bentz <brian.bentz@alectra.com>
To: "Thibeault, Glenn (ENERGY)" <glenn.thibeault@ontario.ca>
Cc: Tamar Heisler <tamar.heisler@alectrautilities.com>, Max Cananzi <max.cananzi@alectrautilities.com>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, Brian Bentz <brian.bentz@alectra.com>, Leigh Forrest <leigh.forrest@alectrautilities.com>
Date: Mon, 29 May 2017 16:50:15 -0400
Attachments: Min Thibeault Re FHP - May 25 2017 - B Bentz.pdf (62.46 kB)

Sent on behalf of Brian Bentz, President and CEO, Alectra Inc.

Good afternoon,
Please see attached.

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), and may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

This message has been sent to you by Alectra Inc. or one of its subsidiaries, 2185 Derry Road West, Mississauga, Ontario L5N 7A6. If you do not wish to receive further electronic messages from us, click [here](#) to unsubscribe.

Note: If you unsubscribe, we may, in limited circumstances, continue to provide you with communications such as safety or power outage information, under the implied consent provisions of Canada's Anti-Spam Legislation (CASL).